
TO: 

FROM: 

COPIES TO: 

SUBJECT: 

Interdepartmental Memorandum 

Mayor and Council 

Councilwoman Nora X. Herrera, District 5 

City Manager; City Attorney, Assistants to CounciLMayor; City Clerk; Director of 
Finance, Director of Management & Budget, file 

AGENDA ITEM FOR COUNCIL, MEETING OF MAY 29,2003 
Council District 5 Contingency Account 

DATE: May 21,2003 

Your concurrence is requested in directing staff to place on the May 29, 2003 City Council Agenda an 
ordinance transferring $20,542.00 from the District 5 Contingency Account to the District 5 
Administrative Assistant Account which will be depleted at the end of my term on May 31, 2003, This 
request for funds will ensure that the incoming Councilmember will have funds to compensate their staff 
through the end of this fiscal year. 

Your support is appreciated. 
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John H. Sane 
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lers, CeufLilmember>istrict 2 

Antoniette Moorhouse, Councilmember, District 3 

Enrique Martin, Councilmember, District 4 

Carroll Schubert, Councilmember, District 9 


